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Shirll_ax Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:15 PM

To: ‘Francis Ng'; ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'; "assignments’
Ce: ‘Janet Tan'; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: YM5565F Own Damage Claim { Mah Lian Motor)
Attachments: ¥M 5565P - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Francis,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of YM 5565P.
Kindly provide us the claim no.

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization,

Thank you,

Best Regards.

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408333)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 2:48 PM

To: 'Francis Ng' <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; ‘assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)

Dear Francis,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: psgignments@lkdkavto.com | fax: 62569315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 2:19 PM

To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: sihul.g@gmail.com; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: FW: YMS565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)

Dear 5irs,

Please conduct survey for OD claim as requested by the workshop below.



. Latherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis,ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 2:19 PM

To: assignments

Ce: sihui.g@gmail.com; Janet Tan

Subject: FW: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)
Attachments: Img-521114053 pdf, Mit FME57M -YMS5565P (CMM).pdf
Dear Sirs,

Please conduct survey for OD claim as requested by the workshop below.

Excess: $3,000.00

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

e

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4150 £ —
WWW.EQINsurance.com.sg
LEI E—'_—‘—]

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: Si Hui Goh [mailto:sihui.g@gmail.com)

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: YM5565P Own Damage Claim { Mah Lian Motor)

Hi

Please see attached file for estimate & GIA report
Please kindly arrange surveyor to come down to survey
Please kindly contact me at 91070026 Sihui if possible,

Thanks
Sihui
Mah Lian Motor
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Viohikclo Mo :

Wehicle Tvpe :

Vehicle Atzachment 1:
Wehicle Schiems :
Vi le e

Engine No. |

Engine Capacity |

Sl mum Power Cutput -
Maninum Laden Welght
Unladen Weight |

Yeear Of Mamifacture -

Original Registration Date -

| hespan Expiry Dares -
COE Category

POP Paid ©

COE Expiry Date
Read Tax Expiry Date
Irspection Due Dute -
Intended Transter Care :
COZ Emission ;

CO Emission

HE Emission :

MO Ernrssion |

PM Emission :

Transter Fea Enguiry

YMESa5P
AS0 - Gonds [Closed] VanVan Pael (Delivery)
With Pawer Taligate
Marmal
MITSUBISHI
FM&STMSADEC
FMASTMBI0143
Diesel
&£D1498A762
7545¢cc

14000 kg

7300 kg

2004

12 Oct 2008

11 Oct 2028

C - Goods Wehicke & Bun
$23137.00

3t Aug 2021
110cr 2016

11 Oct 2016

15 May 2018

i

Late renewal feeis) will be Imposed IFroad tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enguire Road Tax Pavable for fee(s) payable
Road tax, Inclucding Cwer Paymant (IF anvl, of a vehicle will loliow the vehicle to the new registered owner when s ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before G5T G5T Amount Amount Atter GST

5% i5$) 5%

Trarmier Fer: 25.00 - 2500
Total Amount Payable © 25.00
Message
Thily wehiclr hag 2 road tas Over Payment of $15300 This Over Payrrent may be used to offset Road Tas pavahle and Transfer Fees respectively,
where applicable.
Please note that all future COE renewali for this vehicle can anly be for a S-year seriod. subject to the statutory Ifespan (if applicable) of the
wehicke

You may print this page lor reference.

OK

mllilhl_-uhﬂ‘aﬁf—l“ﬂmlﬂ FDH Wi 1 0 D O I R | R B PR R R Rl



S/23/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: |
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
6394W

YM5565P

No

23 May 2018
MITSUBISHI
FM&657MSRDEC
White

2006
6D16988782
FM657MB10143
$47,552.00

12 Oct 2006

12 Oct 2006

1

$2,378.00

No

$0.00

31 Aug 2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$23,127.00
$15,132.00
$15,132.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period,
subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 May 2018

nitps Jrvrl la.gov.sgiandiactionfenguireebaleByFublicBelomnlenaginpul TFUNG TION_ID=F03040041 1 iy



Sf23/2018 ised Mitsubishi Fm Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

saCarMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

N

% ANNOUNCING Think ©ne Automobile & Trading
\D

(oREMIUM
\DEALER) , :
{'\- m 4 assgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 7" Consecutive Year

“‘vw,.-("

newal Tovota Corolla Altis 1,64

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yoursell! Advertise It at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
" N GV Credit Pte Litd
Post an Ad Advertises Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by ta‘tq:'y . ‘im_t:
2 vehicles ;Hllsubjﬁ'ﬁ Fm - N - |
My Maodel Price Depraciation [t Eng Cap Pk
Mitsubishi Fm Any Any > 10 ;.::aruj Any
Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FMG5 £89,800 $26,480 /yr 13-Oct-2006 7545 ec
(COE till 10/2021)
Fuel Type: Diesel

One Owner, Palift Garbage/Sanitary Wagon With Roll On/Off, Clean Interior, Only One Unit In Town. Call Now For More

Posted: 12-Apr-2018  Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Fusa, Mitsubishl Fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, Used Mitsuhishl

Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter £77.800 $15,550 Jyr 03-Apr-2003 7545 cc
FMG57M (New 5-yr COE)

Fuel Type: Diesel
& Whesls Tipper, New Faintwork, High Loan And High Trade In Available, Call Now For Viewing!

Convince Auto
Posted: 21-Mar-2018 Tags: 2003 Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, Used Mitsubishi

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match Is found.

Phik= Model Price Depreciation leg Dt Eng Cap Mil

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Foi

sgCarMart s the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale,
cars or stationwagans, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, lpok up car loans, low milsage cars
buy used Mitsubishi Fm, Mitsubishi Fm Singapore, used Mitsubishi Fm Singapaore, used Mitsubishi Fm, used vehicles Singapore or even buy us
dealers comprising parallel Importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers an our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and m
openings for Singapare jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, comm

All prices and other inf played on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algonthms that are believed by sgCarMart.
that this inl accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or we

http:ifwww sgcarmarn. com/used_cars/listing. php7RGD=108MOC=Milsubishi*%20FmARPG=208VEH=04AVL=2 112



- Shirlez Hiew !LKK Autu! —

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Shirley,

We authaorize repairs.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

g

EQ Insurance Company Limited

Francis Ng <francisng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Maonday, 2B May 2018 1:52 PM

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)’: ‘assignments’
Janet Tan; 'SUR'

RE: YM5565P DOL 09/05/2018; Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor); EQ REF:

DM18HO01213/FN
YM 5565P - Preli Advise pdf

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWWw.eqginsurance.com.sg

I —

Enn

Privileged/Confidentiol information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>;

'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com,sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YM5565P DOL 09/05/2018; Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor); EQ REF: DM 18HDO1213/FN

Dear Francis,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of YM 5565P.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkayto.com | fax; 6256-4315
. Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 2:48 PM

To: 'Francis Ng' <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>; ‘assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'SUR' <5 Ikkauto.cam=
Subject: RE: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)

Dear Francis,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 5741-B444 | email: pssignmentst®lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ne@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 2:19 PM

To: assignments ignments@lkkauto. >

Cc: sihui.g@gmail.com; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: FW: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)
Dear Sirs,
Please conduct survey for OD claim as requested by the workshop below.

Excess: 53,000.00

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW. BQiNnsurance.com.sg

l

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify ti

From: Si Hui Goh [mailto:sihui.g@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: YM5565P Own Damage Claim { Mah Lian Motor)



Hi .

* Please see attached file for estimate & GIA report
Please kindly arrange surveyor to come down 1o survey
Please kindly contact me at 81070026 Sihui if possible.
Thanks

Sikwil
Mah Lian Motor



; 5h|rt51 Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 4:28 PM

To: sihui.g@gmail.com

Ce: ‘SUR’

Subject: ¥M 5565P Own Damage Claims

Dear 5i Hul,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle YM 5565P (Excess $ 3,000/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubn Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



F LIRS e

T Pie Linf Campany Registratian Mo 199607V BER

1 UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAVA UL INDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (0651 625635341 FAX @ (045) 62564015

Your Ref: TBA Date: 23 May 2018
Our Ref: CS/EQI18009220/Usb

The Motor Claims Department

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. YM $365P.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 21/05/2018 at the premises of M/s Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :SS  49.382.79
Revised Estimate Amount (Lump Sum) + S5 30,000.00
“Check™ Items Amount - 0.00 .
Market Value :SS  46,00000 .
LTA Reimbursement Value :85 15,132 4
Nett Value ;S8 30.868.00
Description of Damage:

T'he vehicle sustained damages
al the front n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical.
Repair days: 15 Days

Yours faithfully,
Marcus Chua
Automotive Assessor



RSN TROGT 100 /& & H Momr P Lid - Sir Ming

ENTHY DATE & TINE: T00S2018 18:08
BLIBMITTED BY. ‘Wang Kae Myuk

IMPORTANT MOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaasa repon cormecily the detalls of the sccident io speed up the claims process
2. Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsad Dimear

3 informmtion provided must be as ruthiul and accurate as posstis Any willul memspressntaban or siiholding of matenal facts may allow nsurance companies o

repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and accaptancs of this Form by insurancs companies s not &n sdmission of policy kability on the part of the Meurence compaes.

£ Any falss reporting rmay be referred Lo the Polics for inwstigation.

6. This report will be forsmrded by the meurnrs of e GUA Records Management Cenime esisbished by the Genaml insurance Associafion of Ssgaporm (GLA| for

mrohiving and that coples of this report will, for 8 les, be made aveiabie spon application by nerested panies

7. By the joogement of his rEport 10 e NEUMIE, you fenaby consant 1o ihe archiving of s repor af S cantre #nd 10 copss of Tha repoTt Being made avallable
aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accideni

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

Mame Of Regisiered Owner
Co Reg No

Ermail Address

Maobile Phene Mo
Alemative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

10/05/2018 16:08
09i05/2018 05:00

KJE EXITING TO CORPORATION RD

SINGAPORE

YMESEEP

C MM MARKETING MANAGEMENT PTE LTD

NOEMAIL
ILOCAL) +65-97634015
OFFICE-S7634015

MITSUBISHI

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, PMlease state action to be takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Comparry

Mame of Insuranca Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numbser

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experencs

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DMCFHQ18-000059

LIM CHEE KEONG
S7728526G

o3nonery

DUTDOOR

15105/2002

15 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97634015

NOEMAIL

Fago 1 of 14



Addmess
Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company YES

If Ha, Ralatlionship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number

Numbsr of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal ar property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to tha polica?
If Yes Pleasa state which Police Station
Palica Station Names

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

i Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

refer attached police report

Attachwnent(s |

Are accidanl photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

YES
PJYT30 (COMMERCIAL VEHICLE)

NO
NO
YES
NO

1

YES

YISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 31 YISHUN CENTRAL . POSTCODE: 768827 . COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO- 1800-8529994 - FAX NO: 68522298
NO

Vehicle Registration Number
Veticle Maks/Modal/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vahicla Category

Name of Oriver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Paosicode

Insurance Company Name

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

91461458

Fage 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

1_5.}

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please report correctiy the details of the accident to speed up the claime process,
1. This Form must be compiet tha Palicybwolder sndjor the Autis

3. Information provided must be as truthful snd sccurae as possible Any wilful
facTy may aliow Insurence companies to rpudints policy Eabiliry.

4. mm@mwﬂmmm Insurance companies s not 2n admission of poficy fabdity on the part of the inssrance
companizs.

5. Atry talse reportng may be ryterred to the Police for iInvestigation.
E. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the (1A Reconds Management Cemmre astablished by the General ingurancs

Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made svailable upon sprlication by
Intevested parties. I s

7 ﬂﬂwiﬂmﬂhmwwmthMdﬁmdhmﬂm pies of

B. Consent under the Personsl Dats Protection At (POPA]
| understand, acknowivdge. agree and consent that

{8l My insurer, my warkshap an the Genersl Insurances Association of Singapore {“6IA”] may/are permitied to collect, use,
disrloss andfor process my personal deta/personal information set out in this {form] snd any other personal inforrmation
provided by me of possessed by mry insuner (collectvaly the “Persomal information”) and disciose and transfer such
Personal information tn sl insurer(s) who have inured vehickeds) invalved i this sccident (i insureris) who have insurad
vehicies) imvoked in this sccident shall be mllectively referred to as the “irseren”], the Insurers’ wyers/low finms, the
;mm&mwmwmmmh.ﬁnhnﬂnt for the purposeds)

misrepressntation or withhoiding of matecal

[} processing, handiing and/or desting with ry catms inciuding the srtthement of the clalms and amy necessary
investigstions releting 10 the caims:

(i} imvestigating the sccident snd,/or my cislms:
(i} c=rrying eut and/er desding weth my instructions ar responding to amy enquiries by e

(v} maministering my ciaims fincluding the malling of cormespondence, statements, involoss, reports or notices to me,
which could inviive disclosure of cermin personal data about me to bring about defivery of the tame a5 wsll 2= on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagss): and/or

(V) complying with soplicable |aw in sdministering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my cisima.]coliectively the
“Purposes”] .

(&) ail insurer(s] who have insured vehiclsls) imvobved In this sccident and the insuners’ lewysrslow firms, may/sre permitted
to cofiect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal mformation for one or mare of the above Porposss; and

(el mw Persanal informtion mey/cn be dischessd by any of the insursrs snd/or GLA 1o thelr third party service providers or
‘agentifinduding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore. for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

{d}  my Perzonal information will stsa ba collected and used to compile daims history for the purposa of fraud detection,
Investigation sand management (n pressnt and all hetuee claims

{e) the nformaton so collected under [d) above may be thared / disclosed:

Il to ail insurers and,or any other third parties that sssist in evaluating, mvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, w enforcement and government agencies #s reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for complying with reguiremests undet oy regulstions. aws o7 court order.

ERTGEE =
CMM MARKETING mms&%ﬁ ?T:-JB _

6 MANDA! Link
SINGAPOR ; [
T T s ' /
NO : -
Pabicyhalder 5 Sigramurn Limver's Sagranre Reporting Centre Personng s Signature.
e & Time: [ drives is mot the paficyhalder Marhe.

Dute & Time: MARICFIN Mo

TAWRAT SrriptSigetd urss o
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Pualice Station Of Crigin:
Yishun North NP.C

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 788827

Tel No: 1800-B520989

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Tr20T805082016

1 1of3
FRepaort No. TR2018050820156

Date/Time Raport Made:
R 052018 09:47

Tame of Informant: Address:

LIM CHEE KEONG APT BLK 145 YISHUN STREET 11 #12-41 SINGAPORE
760145

ID Typa /1D No. Contact No.

NRIC NO / ST72652BG Home/Office. Maobile: 87634015

Nationality Emall-

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age Date of Birth Type of informant:

Male 40 p3/10Me7? Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence information:

Loy driver | Class: 3.4.5 Date of Expiry.

Location:
Along Road 1
KRANJI EXPRESSWAY

,tw s l Foad Speed Limit
Clear Dry :
Traffic Flow. Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way | Not Controlied
Type of Colision. . Anyone quad by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicie | mﬂﬂﬂ”“-
PJYT30 Lorry Seriously |0
YMS565F | Lomy Seriously | 0

Page Sof 14



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

shsoon AT
POLICE FORCE TR0t 1

Polica Station Of Origin: r'. 1
vighun North M.P.C Report Mo Tr20180508/2015
4+ vighun Central SINGAPORE 768827

Tel No. 1800-8526808 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Detalls.

On 08/05/2018, at about 0500hTs, | was driving my lorry YMS565F along Kmﬂﬁwumlmd
going ta tum j=ft to Corpaoration Road

muupmmuma,immmammmwmmlmwmmﬁmm
mm.tmmmmmﬂmlmwmwmmmhmmmwm
Cnrpomﬂnnﬁmd.Itnanrmuzudﬂ-milhmhiimanunmdw”inmddawrmthnrdnhuuww.

Knumngmm:nadhitum.lﬂupnwlummmumdwuhﬁmmnfmtmmdmm
him whether is he okay and he given me nis cortset number of 81461458

Socn sher Traffic police arrived and (ater an gwmmﬂamumdﬂhurapednumhur
1120180505/0057 and told me to go and icdge s Traffic accident report

Nooady was injured in this accigent

Thal's ail.
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

i R
POLICE FORCE

Tr20180508/2015
siice Station OF Origin: Jof3
Yishun North N.P.C Regport No. TIZ201805S09/2015
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827
Tel No: 1800-8520988 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: mmm:mﬂymrmwnlmwwﬁhmm If you don't have
mnmﬂmmhymm.ﬁemhxamwmaﬁd?ﬂaﬁmmmnmgm

Erpnam:szCHMantmﬂHQThaRmrt Signature Of Informant:
Fil
Staff Sgt LEE TECK LENG / ‘ ]] )

Wﬂflml 3
Mot applicable Jmﬂ 09:47
|
!

“ficer In Charge Of Casa:
PIGITI x
Sr Staff Sgt IRMAN BIN MOHAMAD SAID O
Contact No.- 65476365

Authentication Stamp e
NP1

Page 7ol 14



Sketch Plan #6 Pg. 1

= rwa

S7726528G

"Ta

AFT BLE b4 WI'I:ET i1 ia-41
SINGEFINE TRI 148
bk, Lo t] RN T
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Reporting Cemre
Mame:
WRAC/FIN Wo.:

[V driver s not thi poboyholder)

Date & Time:

L1

G8951888 FAX :
254w Orivers Symature

TEL

Pol

Detn & Time:

DRI Tuminare cotm WY
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

ROAD THANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR WIHICLES (THIAD-PARTY RFSES] NULES, 1999 (FFOERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE WOTOR VEHTCLES (THIND-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
(REPUBLIC OF SEMBAPORE]
THE AOTON VEICLES |THIRD-#ARTY MESGS AND COMPENSATION) WULES, 3998 (DITION(REPUBLIC OF STMOARONE)
0 ANY AMENOMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEMEDF.

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE FLEET

Comprehensive
Certificate No.: OSCFHQLE-DEREES Form:  LLVPL
j=- = H
1. Inces Mark snd Megistration Munber of Vahizles A1l Cluiss ST, B0, &0
L EETTL YEIOR (R} Clalss)  SGOA,008.88

2. tame of Palicyholder
LM M MARKETING MAMAGEMENT MIL L1D

3. Effective Dato of the Comesncesent of Tnuupasce for the purposs of
S 2EE

&, Date of Explry of InAurancs
/83 mE

5, Pargon or Cimsses of Persoms entitled to orive®

Goods carrying - (MEMG) amhorised Driver. any e
. The Palicymalder
of yhicLdier

2. Amy paraon gn the arder or with the

¢ with the Licenting or other Laws or
tred and Is not disqualified by order of
on Lr that behald from drlving the Motor
= is reglsteves under the Rosd Trafflc ACT has
or dsage.

*provided thet the person driving is
regulstions to drive the Mrtor Vehicle fimg
2 Court of Law or by reason of any or
Verlcle. And provided further that the
not been cancelled ot the tiss o dent

6. Limitutions a3 to use®

1jiss in conmection with business. 2jUse for the carelage of
passengers (ather thah fo ) ¢n connectlon with the Insurec's
businexs, 5ilse for social and plessure purppses.

HE FOLILY UDES NOT COWER

1jlse for hire or reward or for racing pace-maiting reliability trial or sperd
testing, 2)Use whilsty drowing o grester musber of trailers Ln all thea is
permitted by Law. 3)Use for the carrisge of paisengers for Rire or resard.
fiLisbility arising From or in connpction with the carringe of hansrdous

prterials, high exalosives, inflmemshls Liguld or gases including LPG in
cylinders,

*Limitations rendered Lnoperative by Sectlsn § of tne sotor vehdcles [Thirc-Farty ilsks and
Compensation) &ct (Chaptar 108) and Section 9% of the Road Transport T, 1067
(Malaysia), ore not te be Ancluded under these heaillngs

T\ME WERSBY CENTIFY that the Paliry to which this Cersificste relwtes &3 Lssued in accordance with The
provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Perty Risks snd Compersation) Act (Chapter 1B9) and Part TV
of the Basd Transmoet Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or and Seendeent, Act o Mgty passed Lo substitution thereof.

urmenbing MO/ BOABAT IS ACCLATM  [NSURANLE &R mrcharised SLgnatory
5 Insurancs Corpany Limited
',.. A Mermber of Citysiate




L MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER

o 38 Defu Lane 9 Smympore S310278
TEL: A2823336 FAX: 62591236  Email: mahianissmgnot coom.sg
GST M2 5a4P RCB NO20|32TI39E

M/S:  EQ Insurance Company Lid
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 . Estimate No:  ES1700236
Towing Block MND Complex . Date: 18 May 2018
Singapore (169110 Policy No: DMCFHQ18-000059
TEL: 223 9433 FAX: 6224 3003 Veh Reg No: YMSE565P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make'Model:  MITSUBISHI
FM65TMSRDEC
Your Ref No: CMM MARKETING M PL Chassis No: FM65TMBI0D]143
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: 6D 16988782
Accident Date: 09/05/2018 Reg. Date: 12/10/2006
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :YMS565P
Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
sS s$
List Price
Front Catiin Assy T‘?.} 45.573.80 18ET 4587180 e
Front Bumper e | E3644 I pe | K644 —
Aircon Condensor d.a.{fa.-., 586.70 | PC 586,70 —
Aireon Blower Assy LTl 1rc 117191
Aireon Evaporatic Lini | .4%5.99 I rC 1. 48599
Ajrcon Conling Coll Assy i 1.90 I PC 6| 90
Passenger Seat LH (gamlot-. | 499,72 | pC 1,899.72 ¢
Passenger Cenre Seat 7 YRS 1pC §77.25 ¥
5437371
Less 26%: 1359343 40.780.29
Net Price
9 Front Number Plate A RV 1PC RN x
.00
Less 25% T SI_J- 2250
Labour
10 Towing Charge 50,00 |TRIP 1so00 /2o
Il Labour to dismantle |L enew mﬁn d‘-:_nH .ntfcch:d anca < 500,00 | JOB 4 .500.00 3‘9 2>
Todismantle & repair fromt portion of affected ures
12 Labour to renew cargo box front sude panel | 500,00 I OB 150000 /L 20
13 Labour 1o remiove & refil mircon parts & 1op up arrcon gas 2R0,00 1108 28000 7o o
14 Labour to dismantle & reoew all wiring & refocus 1 200 063 1 JORB | 200,040 '3\,7
15 Labour to remove & refit U brcket . 30,041 108 nm 2o
16 Tospray & pointing whole cabin & box panel & all accident 20040, 00y 108 2000, 160 j ;’D‘)
uffected demed parts
S Rs8000 %.580.,00

LEK Auto Consultants henca notiff T ?
the Repairer of the following:

= To remrvmy bedore st Wy paEning
* To dapiry A el FERE ] Ty resureey
* Parta prices are subvect 16 comfirmation
= Therd party Sistvery s o & Witk Prinuchcn” bam
* N gl modificatenis| by aliogss
* Suppleme tasy iy must be ety e
@ sugect 1 finae 3p0row from Inaurarice Company

M“’
Al | agos

. 3000

f}( (S q//—

o / .S"'J/[ '

e
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b
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MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER

5o 38 Defy Lane 9 Singapore 539278
TEL: 62823336 FAX- 62393336 Email: mahans singnet com s
GET MUIa2 464 ROB NO-I0|33T330E

M/S:  EQ Insurance Company Lid

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 . Estimare No:  ES1700236
Towing Block MND Complex , Date: 18 May 2018
Singapore 069110 Policy No: DMCFHQ!8-000059
TEL: 62239433 FAX: 6224 1903 Veh Reg No: YMS5565P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department MauakeModel: MITSUBISHI
FM&65TMSRDEC
Your Rel No: CMM MARKETING M PL Chassis No; FM637TMBI0143
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: 616988782
Accident Date; 0%/05/2018 Reg. Date: 1 271072006
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : YMS565P
Diescription U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
Totul S5 49 34279
Add GST @ 7% 3,456,800
Toral Amount Pavable - 55 3283059
TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIFTY TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THIRTY NINE AND CENTS FIFTY NINE
ONLY

For MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE
REPAIRER

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



Jy L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

:'J.’.La 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL' B258 3581 FAX 6256 4315
Reg Moo 189807198R GST Reg. No: 19-9607188-R FPaga No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YM 5565P
aty Description of Parts | condition Ly ]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SET FRONT CABIN ASSY ) DISTORTED 45,873 80 4587380
1|FRONT BUMFER DISTORTED 1,836 .44 1.B36.44
1|AIRCON CONDENSER BENT / PUNCTURE 586.70 586.70
1|AIRCON BLOWER ASSY ) 114719 -
1|AIRCON EVAPORATOR UNIT } 1.48585 -
1|AIRCON CODLING COIL ASSY ) 641.80 -
1|PASSENGER SEAT LH } 1.8689.72 .
1|PASSENGER CENTRE SEAT ) a77.25
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE TO REPAIR SEE 30.00 =
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -13,600.83 -12,074 24
40.802.78 36,222 70
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE 150.00 120.00
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE & RENEW CABIN & ALL 4,500.00 3,000.00
AFFECTED AREA. TO DISMANTLE & REPAIR FRONT
PORTION OF AFFECTED AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT NUMBER PLATE
LABOUR TO RENEW CARGO BOX, FRONT SIDE PANEL 1,500.00 1,200.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT AIRCON PARTS & TOP UP 280.00 100.00
AIRCON GAS.
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE & RENEW ALL WIRING & 120.00 3000
REFQCUS
LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT IU BRACKET 30.00 2000
TO SPRAY & PAINTING WHOLE CABIN & BOX PANEL & 2,000.00 1,100.00
ALL ACCIDENT AFFECTED DENTED PARTS
B8,580.00 5,5T0.00
GRAND TOTAL 49,382.78 41,792.70

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18008220/Usbe2
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Report Ref No, CS/EQI18008220/Usbe2

CHUA KANG SENG
Liconsad Appralsar

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart & made sakely lar ihe sse and Sl of the Client named on ihe ronl page of Buis Repernt.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapare 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 189607188R GST Reg No 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref CS/EQI18008220/Usbe2

5 MAXWELL ROAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date . 25-068-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected YM 5585P
Policy No. DMCFHQ18-000058 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HOD1213/FN Excess (5) 3.000.00
Assign From FRANCIS NG Assign Date 21/05r2018
Make & Model ::‘I;TSUBPSHI FMBSTMSRDEC |c.c 7545
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. FMESTMB10143 Colour BLUE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |10.00-20 VIKRANT B8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |10.00-20 VIKRANT & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |10.00-20 (D) VIKRANT 8/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 10.00-20 (D) VIKRANT B8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information 2
Accident Date 0%/05/2018 Inspection Date 22/0512018
Survey held at MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER
33 DEFU LANE &
SINGAPORE 538278
= . e
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5546 000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED HEPAIRS_.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 15 Working Days




